

cc: Messrs. B. B. Turner
G. F. Kirby
R. A. Kehoe
M. P. Murdock
A. C. Tully (Att.)
F. P. Warner

Mr. H. J. Philp

Toronto

W. R. Perdue, Jr.

New York

TML--Status of Discussions
with Authorities

March 8, 1960

In accordance with our conversation, I send you herewith a copy of the letter received by Dr. Kehoe from the Office of the Surgeon General, which leaves us free to proceed with TML. Dr. Kehoe and Mr. Hesselberg will confer with authorities in the state of California on March 10 and 11. You will also note that the letter of the Surgeon General states that the matter should be discussed with state health authorities in the states concerned. We have not yet finally decided what scope of discussion this will dictate.

If the conversations in California indicate no problem there, we should then be in a position to go forward with such discussions as may be necessary in Canada to clear the way for use of TML by Standard of British Columbia.

W. R. Perdue, Jr.

WRP/d
Att.

KE 0002747

N 6208

CALIFORNIA RESEARCH CORPORATION
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

X-105A
DISCUSSION WITH DR. KEHOE

MARCH 29, 1960

A proposed release has been prepared on the technical development phases of X-105A for publication in "Chemical and Engineering News". This article discusses the toxicity work, and because of the prominence of Dr. Kehoe's name, he was telephoned for approval. This approval was obtained after a minor suggestion made by him.

With reference to the expected letter from the Surgeon General on several small items such as the marking of pumps, Dr. Kehoe has not yet received the reply. He has been advised verbally that the letter was in preparation and has been given the gist of the contents. The reason for the delay in receipt of the actual letter is unknown.

With reference to the additional investigations required to satisfy the Surgeon General in his request for a report after a year's commercial use, Dr. Kehoe stated that he will be in San Francisco from April 7 on. The length of his stay will depend upon the time required to review the various sites where sampling will be done, and the reaching of agreement on a test procedure and other details. Dr. Kehoe stated that he was currently completing a memorandum of what he considered the essentials of the proposed program and it was requested that he send his memorandum directly to Dr. Curtis who with Mr. H. R. Porter has been locating suitable test sites. In view of the interests involved in the forthcoming investigation, and Dr. Kehoe's remoteness from this area, the writer agreed to advise those concerned so that appropriate programming can be taken care of. Dr. Cholak expects to be in San Francisco the week of April 11 for coordinating tests on atmospheric samples.

JRM/pa

J. R. MacGREGOR

cc: Dr. L. E. Curtis:
Mr. H. R. Porter:

Please note. In view of the arrangements will you please singly or jointly make final arrangements for such meetings as are necessary. I shall be out of town during Dr. Kehoe's visit, but should you wish the use of our conference room, I shall be happy to arrange it.

JRM/pa

cc: Mr. J. Koehnle:
Mr. J. G. McIlhiney:

J. R. MacGregor

This will serve as notice of a proposed meeting with Dr. Kehoe at which you will undoubtedly wish to be well represented

KE 0002748